Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 6:54 PM

To: Toh, Yuslinda; assignments; Admin A

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Chu, Hui Yen

Subject: RE: Re: FW: Accident involved SMD4844E & SMP5557P on 14/07/2023
Categories: HMK

Dear Yuslinda,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Toh, Yuslinda <Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 3:49 PM

To: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>
Subject: FW: Re: FW: Accident involved SMD4844E & SMP5557P on 14/07/2023
Importance: High

Hi LKK,
Kindly assist with attached PRI request.
Thank you

Best regards,

Yuslinda Toh

AlG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 68307871
Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Toh, Yuslinda
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 3:46 PM



To: Apple Sim <apple.autounited@gmail.com>

Cc: autounitedsg@gmail.com; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: Accident involved SMD4844E & SMP5557P on 14/07/2023

Importance: High

Without Prejudice

Your Ref : SMD4844E
Our Ref:03143110475G-003

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We agree to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a single joint expert
Thank you

Best regards,

Yuslinda Toh

AIG

FNOL Adjuster

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 68307871
Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Apple Sim <apple.autounited@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 2:39 PM

To: Toh, Yuslinda <Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com>

Cc: Goh, Jeremy <Jeremy.Goh@aig.com>; autounitedsg@gmail.com; Chu, Hui Yen <Huiyen.Chu@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: Accident involved SMD4844E & SMP5557P on 14/07/2023

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Yuslinda,

Please arrange LKK to come survey vehicle no. SMD4844E as soon as possible.
Thank you.

Regards,

Apple

AUTO UNITED SG PTE LTD
13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 ,

#03-29 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE
SINGAPORE 417807

Tel : 6844 1184 / 9427 9394

On Tue, Jul 18, 2023 at 5:37 PM Toh, Yuslinda <Yuslinda.Toh@aig.com> wrote:
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Without Prejudice

Your Ref : SMD4844E

Our Ref : 0314311047SG-003

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the matter.

You may reach out to our claims examiner Jeremy at Jeremy.Goh@aig.com for further correspondence on this claim.

Dear Jeremy,

Kindly advise on liability matter.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 3:01 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Cc: Auto United <autounitedsg@gmail.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Accident involved SMD4844E & SMP5557P on 14/07/2023

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Your ref : SMP5557P

Our ref : SMD4844E

Enclosed herewith attached our client GIA report for your reference.
Kindly advise us of liability & OIC as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Regards ,
Apple

AUTO UNITED SG PTE LTD

13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 ,

#03-29 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE

SINGAPORE 417807

Tel : 6844 1184 / 9427 9394

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is



accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.
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